SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 25, 2025 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 SUNNYSLOPE RD., PHELAN CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- January 21, 2025
b. Bills:
a. January 21, 2025 through February 25, 2025

c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.
4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
Action Items:
a. Well 11 Pipeline Project Approval
b. Employee Retirement Program
5) New Business
Action Items:
a. 2-Meters
b. 2025 Education and Exhibitor Expo
c. Board Member Goals
d. 2025 Annual Shareholder’s Meeting
a. Approval of Annual Shareholder Meeting Date- May 3, 2025
b.2025 Annual Proxy Form
¢.2025 Annual Shareholder Meeting Agenda Items
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. March 18, 2025
b. April 15, 2025
7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 21, 2025 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 SUNNYSLOPE RD., PHELAN CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of January 21, 2025, was called to order
at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. General Manager Joseph Tapia led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director David Nilsen led the Invocation.
b. Attendance:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
¢.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guest Present:
a. Devin Brady
b.Jacob Alonto
¢. Dorthy Zody
d.Peter Barnes
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, Executive
Manager, were present.

e.
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- December 17, 2024
b. Bills:

a. December 17, 2024 through January 21, 2025
¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Dave Nilsen moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as presented. Luanne Uhl
seconded the motion.

Motion passed 5 yes, 0 no

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.



Nilsen suggests Tier 3 rate monies to be put in budget for maintenance on the system. He
suggests we keep internal paperwork to track this income. To ensure SCWC has enough funds
are being generated in the budget maintenance revenue from Tier 3.

Zody discussed to ensure this is doable with the software the company uses. The General
Manager will present to the board an example by the next meeting.

Nilsen discussed he had a positive meeting with SWRCB.

Nilsen well #11 360/405 gallons per a minute. Water sample came back, no Chromium. Run a
pipeline to the next zones to utilize water from well #11. Nilsen will like to agenized the item for
the next meeting
e 4,000 ft of pipe
5 fire hydrants
Smoke tree up to Sierra Vista
Eliminate 5 dead lines
Estimated $186k

Nilsen would like to agenized goals on the next meeting, if any board has goals they would like
to see from the board.

Williams thanked Christina for working on the SCWC last Newsletter.
Presentation: Devin Brady Neptune Water Meters and Jacob Alonto with Ferguson Waterworks

Neptune water meter manufacture. Talk to the board about new meters they sell. Mechanical
versus a sonic water meter. Reads the water 99.6% accuracy rate. With a new sonic meter will
read the water usage with high accuracy.

AMR meter read, which will save employee time and pick up water meter usage as they drive by
via a signal as they drive by.

10-year warranty. Other companies who use this system is Victorville with 35k connections.
Redlands, City of Corona — use this system.

AMR versus cellular, cellular is roughly 2/3 more then AMR reader.
Customers can see their usage, it is an add on and is not included in the quote.

An estimate was presented to the board

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update
a. See Mangers Report below



5) New Business
Information Items:
a. Neptune Meters Presentation (moved to the beginning of the meeting, see above

for notes)
Action Items:
a. 16-Meters

Williams moves to approve the 16-meters as presented by the General Manager. Nilsen second
the motion.

Discussion followed — Uhl asked if any meters requires special or specific situations. The
General Manager stated, no. They are all paid in full and ready to be installed.

Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. February 25, 2025

7) Closed Session 6:32
a. Personnel Dismissal Matters

8) Adjournment
a. 6:56 come out of close session
b. 6:57 Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 pm Uhl 2" the motion.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report
January 21, 2025

PRODUCTION
> December Production- 44.35 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 605.67
» December Meter Service Usage- 26.69 AF,2024 Year to Date Consumption- 470.85
Well soundings, 2024:
> Static Water Levels compared December 2023 to December 2024.
Well, 2A. Static level isup 11 FT.
Well, 3A. Static level is up 9 FT.
Well,4A. Static level isup 5 FT.
Well, 5. Static level is up 9 FT.
Well, 8. Static level is up 27 FT.
Well, 11. Static level is up 14 FT.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 312 GPM.
> Total pumping capacity as of December 2024 is 2,011 GPM.
» Current usage is averaging 280,600 gallons per day, 195 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- December 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly.
9- Meter upgrades.
1-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.
Meter Maintenance.
Well 13 Update:
o Block Building-Built.
o Edison Panel- Placed
o Transfer switch-Placed
o VFD-Placed

VVVVVVYY

New Rates go into effect January 1, 2025.

Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.72per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.80 per hcef

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hef

VVVY



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820
Phelan, CA 92329-1820

Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174

Email sheepcreek@yerizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

February 25, 2025

PRODUCTION
» January Production- 44.90 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 44.90
» January Meter Service Usage- 37.08 AF,2024 Year to Date Consumption- 37.08
Well soundings, 2025:
» Static Water Levels compared January 2024 to January 2025.
Well, 2A. Static level is up 18 FT.
Well, 3A. Static level is up 14 FT.
Well,4A. Static level is up 9 FT.
Well, §. Static level is up 13 FT.
Well, 8. Static level is up 9 FT.
Well, 11. Static level isup 5 FT.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 323 GPM.
» Total pumping capacity as of January 2025 is 2,415 GPM.
» Current usage is averaging 389,000 gallons per day, 271 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- January 2025
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly.
4- Meter upgrades.
0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.
Meter Maintenance.
1 New Service Line.
Replaced 1 service line.
Well 13 Update:
o Final building inspection completed by San Bernardino County.
Transfer switch wiring completed.
VFD wiring completed.
Generator is scheduled to be on site March 3rd.
Edison is on schedule for power.

VVVVVVVVY

O O O O

New Rates go into effect January 1, 2025.

Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.72per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.80 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hef

VVVY



PROXY FORM
FOR THE SHARES OF
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

PLEASE CAREFULLY READ, SIGN, AND RETURN THIS PROXY FORM TO OUR OFFICE
THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CONSTITUTE AND APPOINT the Secretary of the Board of

Directors (“Secretary™), or, alternatively, , as the proxy of the
undersigned, with full power of substitution, to represent and vote all shares which the undersigned is
entitled to vote at any meeting of the Stockholders occurring during the term of this proxy at which the
undersigned is not present, with all the powers which the undersigned would possess if present at such
meeting, upon any business raised during the meeting, including, but not limited to, the election of
directors.

1. If the Secretary is designated above to serve by proxy for the undersigned, then this proxy
shall a) be voted for the election of the nominees to the Board of Directors; b) in favor of the Directors’
proposals, as shown on the agenda for any meeting occurring during the term of this proxy; and c) at the
Secretary’s discretion as to any other matter which comes before the meeting and which is not shown on
the above-referenced agenda.

2. If an individual other than the Secretary is designated above to serve by proxy for the
undersigned, then this proxy shall be voted at the proxy holder’s discretion as to all matters which come
before the meeting, except that the proxy holder shall follow any specific instructions from the
Undersigned.

e THIS PROXY IS SUSPENDED at any meeting of the Stockholders at which the undersigned is
present.

e UNLESS EARLIER REVOKED, THIS PROXY EXPIRES, on the following date: June 1, 2029.

e THIS PROXY MAY BE REVOKED AT ANY TIME by filing with the Secretary of the
Corporation either a) an instrument revoking it, or b) a duly executed proxy bearing a later date.

e ALL PREVIOUS PROXIES ARE HEREBY REVOKED.

THIS FORM MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE CORPORATION NO LATER THAN 4:00 P. M.
ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 30, 2025, IN ORDER TO BE VALID.

“STOCKHOLDER”
SIGNATURE: PHONE#
PRINT NAME: DATE:

OTHER NAME AFFILIATED (IF APPLICABLE):

This Proxy form can be sent to us by regular mail, fax or e-mail.
Sheep Creek Water Co. Mailing: P. O. Box 291820, Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Fax # (760) 868-2174 / E-mail: sheepcreek@verizon.net



susodaq aiey 311 AYIUOWN /(3%

JUN02J2Yy ape3dn waisAs

JUN0J2Y JUBISSISSY

1UN022Y juswanoidw) |eyide)
JUNO2JY [|9M

pTEY6LT $ 8TYSTL $ €£8'668°8 $

000519 00'E8'S Y8 0vSe Zgeiger  JZolget 9v 1696 Y8 0vSC ZL0Se L 1800ECy | evesiol  [Ivior
z $ [ i SijE== $ : 03d
: A== SH[== SijEr- $ - AON
- S [me s - Sljie: s - 150
a (= $| - B [= 3 - d3s
: S [ Sa]i=== ) [ $ z 5nv
5 == 3 e () [FEE z nr
= § e s| - Silis $ z aNnr
- S [ Sili=- SifEss $ E AV
- S o Y] e $[ - $ G ¥dv
- S jie Sili== s - $ : v
; S [ : Sif== $ - CEE]

000510 _$]00Ge8%G 8 |vBovGc o |Zeelzel $201seL  S|ovi6o6 S| |veovse 2L0Se L 1809€cl | evesior NVP

juswissassy OvmmmD JusuISsassy ucmsm>o‘_mr:_ S994 YMIN aoueuluieiy wmm‘_®>o Ll IIBM mmme [N abesn |ejol YIUO

00'5$ waishs | 00'ug-cuell | zg£del  |8PIS-€RZI0| HOMIEIOL ebesn ¢ Je1 | ebesn z oIl 202

Sisodaq AlUIuow




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR JANUARY 2025 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A] WELL #5 | WELL # 8 |WELL # 11{GPM| TUNNEL [Total Galons| CUFT. | AF
1 317| 456480 456480 61026.74| 1.401
2 304| 437760 437760| 58524.06| 1.343
3 310( 446400 446400| 59679.14| 1.37
4 338| 486720 486720| 65069.52| 1.494
5 269| 387360 387360{ 51786.1| 1.189
6 22000 18000 24000 14000 18200| 347| 499680 595880 79663.1| 1.829
7 329| 473760 473760| 63336.9| 1.454
8 309| 444960 444960 59486.63| 1.366
9 313| 450720 450720| 60256.68| 1.383
10 322| 463680 463680 61989.3] 1.423
11 354 509760 509760( 68149.73| 1.564
12 213| 306720 306720| 41005.35| 0.941
13 433| 623520 623520] 83358.29| 1.914
14 294| 423360 423360 56598.93| 1.299
15 336| 483840 483840| 64684.49( 1.485
16 285] 410400 410400| 54866.31 1.259
17 323| 465120 465120| 62181.82| 1.427
18 329| 473760 473760| 63336.9| 1.454
19 339| 488160 488160| 65262.03] 1.498
20 324| 466560 466560| 62374.33| 1.432
21 22000 45000 21000 23000 17000 290 417600 545600( 72941.18| 1.674
22 340| 489600 489600( 65454.55| 1.503
23 319] 459360 459360| 61411.76] 1.41
24 359] 516960 516960 69112.3| 1.586
25 292| 420480 420480 56213.9] 1.29
26 339f 488160 488160 65262.03 1.498
27 335| 482400 482400( 64491.98| 1.48
28 327 470880 470880| 62951.87( 1.445
29 313| 450720 450720 60256.68 1.383
30 336| 483840 483840 64684.49( 1.485
31 366 527040 527040| 70459.89| 1.617
TtI's 44000 45000 39000 47000 31000 18200 14405760| 14629960| 1955877 44.9
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cu.ft/day afd

0.135031 0.1381 0.119687 0.144238 0.095136 0.055854 323 0.464702 0.47193419 63092.81 1.448

AF.
44.20965

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
317
304
310
338
269
414
329
309
313
322
354
213
433
294
336
285
323
329
339
324
379
340
319
359
292
339
335
327
313
336
366

433



RECAP OF 2025 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH |YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT|USAGE|WASTE|Water Loss| Water Notes
ACRE FEET |METERS| AF. | AF. | (Gallons) | Loss %
TOTAL |TUNNEY AF.
JAN | 2025 44.91 44.22 2.32] 37.08| 5.51] 1,794,707 12.26%
FEB | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
MAR [ 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00f 0.00 0] #DIV/O!
APR | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00( 0.00] 0.00 0] #DIv/0!
MAY | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00f 0.00] 0.00 0| #Divio!
JUNE [ 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00f 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
JULY | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f 0.00 0| #Div/0!
AUG | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0| #DIv/0!
SEPT | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00f 0.00 0| #DIv/0!
OCT | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00f 0.00 0| #DIV/O!
NOV | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00f 0.00 0] #DIVIO!
DEC | 2025 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00 0] #DIVI/O!
TOTALS 44.91] 44.22 2.32| 37.08/ 5.51] 1,794,707 12.26%
Average 0.46 149,559 #DIV/0!
RECAP OF 2024 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH|YEAR PRODUCTION |HYDRANT|USAGE|WASTE|Water Loss| Water Notes
ACRE FEET | METERS| AF. | AF. | (Gallons) | Loss %
TOTAL [TUNNELU AF.
JAN | 2024 3417 26.44 1.00] 28.09] 5.08| 1,654,997 14.87%
FEB |2024 30.62| 2573 0.84/ 26.06 3.72| 1,211,840 12.15%
MAR | 2024 34.58( 29.74 1.20|] 24.09| 9.29| 3,027,156 26.87%|Hydrant Flushing
APR | 2024 38.48( 31.18 1.10| 30.16| 7.22| 2,352,644 18.76%
MAY | 2024 50.28| 33.77 1.08| 41.39| 7.81| 2,544,245 15.53% [Hydrant Flushing
JUNE | 2024 55.58( 34.21 1.56| 42.84| 11.18| 3,642,688 20.11%|Hydrant Flushing
JULY | 2024 71.621 36.07 2.80( 58.96( 9.87| 3,214,846 13.78%|4 of July Fires
AUG | 2024 76.95] 37.51 1.51| 57.83| 17.61| 5,738,888 22.89%
SEPT | 2024 72.40( 37.30 1.60| 48.04| 22.76| 7,416,369 31.44%|WrighWood Fire
OCT | 2024 54.25| 39.51 2.02| 43.68| 8.55| 2,787,004 15.77%|Hydrant Flushing
NOV | 2024 42,87 38.81 2.06| 43.01| -2.20| -716,872 -5.13%
DEC | 2024 44.35| 42.69 2.02] 26.70] 15.63| 5,094,355 35.25%|Hydrant Flushing
TOTALS 606.15| 412.96 18.79| 470.84| 116.52) 37,968,159 19.22%
Average 9.71 3,164,013 18.52%

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




£10Z 0 pR1eduI0d uogInpay
£20Z 01 paiBdUI0D UOTINPaY

£99°8¢ S18'SY LI¥°LS 96v°29 009'89 296°LL 801°29 L1219 150°LS 19¢°6¢ 01z’se 9L6°LE 4V IvLOL
$29'€89'L 069'806'¢ 18¥'2¥2'T €LP'T2L'T ZZY'886' 9g'vEL'E 9Ev'EZ6 T 2£15'999' 826'€2C'T S69'PIL L 9PL'OPY'L ZLL'1S9'L 42 TvlOL
98'929 617208722 [962°29Z'v0Z _ 1000'865°ZL 0002221 _[o08'c22'9L_[00L'yog'0z [oovssezz [08L'8vv'ez [ooc'z08'iz [evs'sve’sl |086°veo’sl [oze'azs'zL |099°1z8'0L [808'¥SETL 9 TVLOL|
[} 0 [\] 0 0 0 [} 0 0 1] ] 0 0 0 0 QSJHdd
f2 414 8v0'8Ls’t 008'€08‘LL 0 0 008’21 001'€06 00¥'828'2 001'286'y 00E'HIS'E 006'tZ 006's 008'y 00L'ZL 0oL i LL#19M
$6°9L1 98.L'v60'S 000'60)'8S 000'89E'E 000'9S6'S 000'E41'S 000°+Z 000'8L 000'vZ 000’64 000'8€L 000'Z1E'9 000'028'9 000'SPE'S 000'52€8'9 s#IeM
TLl's6 Z59'69L'Y 000'68L°LS 000'Z} 000'v¥ 000'698 000'55Z'9 000'86%'9 000'€6L'S 000'¥58'S 000°LLL'S 000'sT 000'St 000'9C 000'91 S#IEM
090 £02'92Z 000°964 0 0 0002t 000'S1 000'v1 000°ZL 000'61 000'8¢ 000'62 000°2L 000'€2 000C Yy # lIIeMm
wse 8vO‘sHS'L  (000'Z¥S'LL  [000'626°2 000'¥81L'Y 000'62Z'Y 000's2 000'6} 000’64 000'02 000'2¢ 000'82 000’54 000'¥2 00021 VE #119M
S0¥CL oL 'vov's 000'€Zy oY 00002 000'SP 000'086 000'883'2 000'8S€E'2 000'E6Y'9 000'v95'9 000'9LZ'L 000'LEP'Y 000'2% 000'6Z 000 YZ#loMm
68°L12 LLE'LEY'E 961'666°0L 000°'192'9 000'8¥0'9 000°'€55'S 000'656'S 000'8LL'S 089'S81L'9 000088'S 8¥9'250'9 080'908'S 0Z1'LE6'S 095'Z8€'S 80¥'106 S fouun)
Y 14Nd STWO 4202
028°S¢ 018°8¢ 998°8Y £2C'VS 108'%9 886°G9 65119 T90°5S SP6°8Y 1533 161°S¢€ 296°LE 4V IVLOL
=UoHONP8Y |Bj0 | 029'295't 999'069' sLeeve 1L¥'99E'T 826'278'C 929'r48'T S9Z'¥99'Z 929'86€'Z 902'Z€1' 6¥2'088'L §22'ees't [ 785128 40 TWLOL
91'065 £86°80.°5Z [96L°coc'Z6L [oov'889'LL [00Z'9py9'ZL [00L'€Z6'SE SN.SIE— 008°GLL°LZ [002°Z0§'LZ [00.1°8Z6'6L oo—,uva_hlr 006'8v6'sL [000'890'vL [968°8SP'LL ooo.mmn.«- O TVLOL)
00’0 0 0 0 0 0 [} [} 0 0 [+] 0 0 0 0 adsOHdd
I'8e 96e'eL9'L 002°945°ZL 000°'SS 002'L 0012 00Z'LEL 005'¢25'2 00Z'€€8'E 005'€8€'Z 00L'L¥6'L 006'086 000'L¥ [ 0 L1 #uem
S§T°66 629'€2E'y 000°‘0¥c2s 000'556't 000'v2 000'St 00012 00018 000°218 000'€L9'} 000°20L'y 000°28Z'% 000'6€4'9 000'22L'S 000'¥S6'9 8 # M.
61's8 0SL'LLL'S 00p‘6sL'LZ 00%'9 000'698'C 000'6EY'Y 000'600'S 000'229's 000'SS%'9 000'v0Z'S 00092 000'ZL 000'GL 000'2Z) 000'0S S#I9M
€6 zi8'Lov 000°900°¢ 000'422'T 000'8Z1 [ [} 0 000'v¥ 000'8L 000'€2 0002 0 [ ] Vi # 19
§6'8¢ §26'969°'L  |000'€69°Z)  [oco'er 000’502 000'¥Z 000'€Z 000'%2 000'sZ 000’86} 000'¥26'y 000'6¥5'y 000'586 00024 000°18Z VE #lI9M
26°'v6 091's¢h'y 000°LE6°0C 000'12S 000'¥92' 000'ELL'S 000'%18'S 000'89%'9 000'Z19'y 000°'100'S 000'0€ 000°'€1 000'9L 000'91 000'c9 YT # I8
[ 4144 166'99.'6 960'250°CL 000°2¢E'9 000'6¥L'9 000'62€'9 000'€0L'9 000'9¥E'9 000'99¢'9 00Z'160'9 000'06Z'9 000'560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S (suung
g pEN)e) STW9 202
0Z6'vE oY LS SE VY vivsy 068'85 966'V9 951°1S 665°6Y T 822's¢ [ITX33 998°vE 4V IVLOL
=UcloNpay {BjoL £0Z'125'L 0LZ'1E9'L ZSP'vrE'L ¥89'111'C PLY'S95'T 0¥ LE8'T 259'¢52'C S69'091'C £02'96L't 9Z9'vES'| 85'18Y'L LL9'81S' 40 WL0L
50'9€5 65025¢°c2_[00v'c29'AL [009'82¢°t ) [006°102°Z) [00s'¥s’vl [oov'sez’s) [oocTest’el [006'8Z1°1z [008'9s’ol_[000Z91°91 oos'sev'st Joo0'6ZpLL [002'280° 1 [00ZTLIETLE 9 TV10L]
000 ] 0 [ L] 0 0 [} [} 0 [} 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
ol'0 Lov'os 00¥'222 009'91 006'Z1 005'}L oov't 00€'9 006'68 008'SL 000’12 oog'ct 000 vl 00Z'Lt ooz's LL#1BM
¥8'LL eY0'L6E'S 000°69¢'SZ 000'106'C 000'SEL'L 00052 000°68 000297’ 000'L¥L 00022 000'¢88't 0000LE ¥ 000°'19L'y 000°'L¥9'y 8 #119M
19°5¢ 2£2°158°) 000'709'L L 000'€e 000'S22't 000'0SS 000°2L¥ 000981 000'646'L 000'688'€ 000°2€ 000°2L1 00022 0002} 000'Z¢ S # IO
8.°2¢ §.0'8Z¢'s  [000‘Z89'0L  |000'cZ 000'85 1 000'229'2 000'558'Z 000'se 000'v8Y'y 000'€2 000'LY 000’9t 000'€Z 000'98Z 000'08 vy #ilom
0°Ly 625'800'C 000°€2ZS'5L 000'€C 000'v¥9'} 000'945 000’1 000'6€ 000 09%'¢ 000'€2 000'692' 000'209 0006¢ 000'9¢ 000'68 YE # IIBM
r'y9 069'808°Z 000'600°L.2 000'z2Z 000'Z2 000'9%L'Z 000°£88't 000'Z¥L'S 000'012' 000'LE0'S 000'v¥ 000'06L 000's2 00081 000'2L YZ #1IeM
I9°LLT $86'€60'ZL |000'S9%'06 000'09€'8 000'556'2 000'656'2 000'€09'L 0008142 000’518’ 000'€88' 000'€Z2'8 000'#5S'L 000'986'9 000'296'S 000°0v%'9 fsuung
ELJ 14N2 STV [wdi174
£9E°VY 6.8V VSTV L0V'TL 25691 129°1L £85°9S 62008 08Y°8¢ 1ZEVE 619708 TLLPE 3V IVLOL
=UoINPaYy [8j0 ), 251'266' 926'298't 91E'e9E'T 8LT¥51'E £4225¢6' 120'021' 1181292 96€'6L1'T £82'9.9' 89€'S6Y'L $98'6€C'L £29'88Y'} 40 TVLOL,
19°609 906'v8E'9C_|001'69¢'261 [00929v'p1 [o0L'ZL6°c) [0097229°21 [000'¥69°e [000'920°92_[008"2¢c€°cz_{ooe’t1L'8L [006'i0c'er |oos’8es’zh [00s’esLiL |00¢°2L6%6 006 VELLL 9 TY1OL]
o0o'o 0 0 [} ] 0 [ [} 0 0 [} 0 0 ¢ = 0 QSOHdd
86'0 29T 00L'81E 005'LY 001'08 009'02 0 000 008'20t 006'vL 006'8 008'L 005'6 00¢'Z1 006'9 LL# oM
8522 $28'€86 000°65€°L 000’91 000'vZ 000’0t 000'v1L 00002 000'2Z 000'12t 000'€L9 000'SHL'L 000°20¥%'L 000'20S't 000'S6E'Z 8 #IOM
£v'99 2LL'e68'T 000's¥9°'L2 000'8L 000°1 000'680' 000'269'S 000'¥¥S'y 000'v¥v'e 000'H¥5'Z 000'€L 000'SL 000’61 000'61 000'8C S#IIeM
tA 41 1c9'98s‘L 000°898°L1 000'Z¢Y 000'691'L 000'95L 00051 000'clL 000'82 000'viZ'y 4000'22¥'y 000'vEL 00052 000'El 000'2E Y # IIeM
vyl £82Z°'1L£9 000222t 0 000°€t 000'82 000'v8Y 000'£28' 000'82 000'cE 000'¥S 000881 000'6L 000'81 000'0¢ YE #1I9M
28°LS 612'282°2 000'v88°9L 00002 000'0Z 000'006' L 000'$€2'S 000'sP¥'y 000'956'y 000'Z¥ 000'19 000'9¥L 000'st 000'81 000'SZ VZ #IeM
86Ty 90.'686°'LL |[000'c9S'PCL |000'606'€L 000'5¥9'Z1 000'728'C1 000'¥S1CL 000'v22'ZL 000'2SL'HE 000'9¥L LI 000'S00'HL 000°L9L'01 000'169'6 000'S8€'8 000'219'8 lsuuny
Y "14N0 STIVO %L - Y%EE" %BE" %BEZ" HGE %01~ %ES" Yobb %ES" %9 Yol %BE"
%.Z %S| %2C %6V %1€ %0} %L %l %" %E~ %01~ %Z- (13
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 806°vY 4V IVLOL
=UoIINPaY 1.j0L 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0LE'986'L 40 WLOL
X713 01£'956't _JooZ’eea’vL [0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00Z°£€9'pL D TWL1OL
000 0 [} 0 0 0 [+] L] 0 0 0 /] 0 0 0 QasOHdd
000 0 [} £1# 118
900 £EP'T 00Z'81 00Z'81 LL# 1B
oLo 1 41%4 000'i€ 000'4€ 8 #119M
vLo £82'9 000°2¢ 000'LY S#lem
Lo z's 000'6¢ 000'6€ V¥ #110M
14%] 9109 000'st 000'SY VE #119M
vLo z88's 000'vh 000'v¥ VT #IeM
14444 28¢'9z6'L __ [000‘60p'vL 000'60%'74 jeuun ||
il 130 S1VO %00L- %001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 %00L- %004~ %00L- %001~ NG~
%001~ %001~ %004- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001- %001~ %00}~ %001~ %001~ %1€ §202
WLOL vLiOL Y10l 230 AON 120 d3S oNY anre NOr AYW ydv HYW 833 NVl

‘dvO3Y ¥Y3A - § NOILLONQOHd




1A 14

z62
CLYTe 65
S08 266'9¢ 88S'vY 86S°04 6¥L'v8 8+8°'86 182°€0L €L /8 1ZEv8 2eL'0L 80V 9 LLLS€ fA /A% 4 4V usuod
86V 02 SEE Sis €9 X472 YSL 299 919 €S 6e€ 68¢ 10€ Wd9O usuod
106'05€ 960'9L £2h'6L 25.'0¢ §59'9¢ 850'CY 686'ty 122'8¢ €€.'9¢ 118'0¢ S1Z2'02 Z85°SL 596'LL 40H u;suoQ
€10C
L2619 180°0€ O R44 685°GY 19509 189°18 [AWA§:] VLT L6 £200°29 fASAA] 108y 95€°6€ 986°0¢ 4V usuod
(244 0ze 9ee €ee 1SY L6S 965 vEL 681 6€ 0s¢e 8Le 9z2 WdO u;suod
268'562 oLl 62V'6L 65861 18€°'92 159'G€ ¥65'SE eL8°2Y 881°'62 26.'22 51602 bpL'LL 86b'cL 40H u;suo)
%G L~ %L1 %8~ %8L- %6~ Y%old2- Y%BE- %02~ %43 Yot 9102
L8E'8SS S8.'s¢E eLLsy 02y '0s $88°06 98569 SP6'6S 961766 £vb'Ss €59/ 990°S€ 6S1'€EC LEG'ST 4V usuod
14 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8e 80S :104 144 SOy 66¢ 98¢ 181 981 Wd9O u.suod
LEZ'EPT 986'SL ZL6'6L £€96°LT $91'22 11£°0¢ ZLL'9T 98262 LSL'pe 85.°0C §.2'S1 880'0L 1ZL'LL 4OH usuod
%9l %61 %0 %GE- %8¢~ Yol %12 %L1 A TA %92 %€ %0} %S2- 2102
€69°LES 9Z1°0¢ JAZ- WA [A %54 LYELS 9909 £€86°L9 TLL9S 26905 96L°LY 451762 861°€E 292'se 4V USU0D
62¢€ 1144 ¥8¢ vie 8¢ 15144 F4:14 144 (1724 sie €L 892 152 WdO usuod
509°'L€2 €TL'eL 66£'9L 29.'8L $9€'22 LL$'9Z 000°22 0E€L'vC 28022 90281 10221 19%'pL 09€'S1 40H usuod
€102 uum uononpay | %0€- %81L- %91- %6E- %6€- %6~ %0%- %GE- %0 Yol Y%l€- Yol= %65 b= 8102
096°89% 90462 9Z6°LE G2E'SY €02°05 601°95 8€8'SS S69° v 889°6¢ 909°L¢ LoL'ee Loe'se 25982 'V usued
062 yAYA (344 Lee 6.¢ [434 80V LES 062 j4:14 €1 14174 60¢ WdO u,suod
6,202 062l 106'€L bi.'6L 898'LZ LSV £2E've 69161 88Z°LL 18€'9L 28'0L 086'0L 18t'2L 30H usuod
£L0Z U uononpay | %6€- %02~ %8E- %9¢- %0%- %EY- %Sb- %61 %ES- Y%olb- %6~ %0€- %LE- 6102
966°'€6Y gel’ee £ov'ee L89'6Y 886°6S 809'SS $68°LS £€8°2S o¥8'St 068'62 20e'92 29092 S6L'.2 4’V usuod
90¢ ve c¢se £9¢ 6ip 90v x4 4 86¢ SEe 144 [4:1% Lie €02 Wd9 usuod
S8L'sLe £EP'PL 06S'v1L 1¥9'LT $12'9C £22'vC 612'62 ¥10'€C 06'61 €00l LSP'LL €6E'LL 80121 30H usuod
£102 UuMm uoINpay %04 %SC- %0E=- YobrE- Yok Y- %0t %9~ %8S~ Yt Y%LE- %E€- 0202
6.2'9€S vvl2e cocee vivop 8vb'8s LGG°LS 8€8'29 $20°29 14515814 122 1 A 109’62 089'82 4'v usuod
2ee 6€2 962 562 (844 ozv 65Y 89 €5€ vee see 6€C 602 Wd9O usuod
£09'€eT £9Z'¥L 80'LL $09'LL 09b's2 690°'6C CLE'LT 00°L2 £€90'L2 G92'6L 866'Ct 168°21 £6¥'Ch 40H usuod
€102 Yum vopanpsy %l i- %2ZL- %Et- %€ L/YA %6¢- %62~ %Etr %lE- %LE- %lL- %08~ 1202
06.'S6% 196°92 95Z°9¢ LLe°8¢ 968'8Y 9Z.°8S 668°05 GSS'PS s LY z6z ob 909'G€ 815'62 v9L°82 4'v usuo)d
vie L6} €12 08C 69¢€ (144 LLE 984 v8¢ 9z¢e 98¢ 6€2 902 WdD usuoD
996'GLZ brLLL €616l L1191 66Z'LZ 18562 [JA%44 ¥9L'eT 112'0Z 165'L1 0LS'SL 858°CL 89221 4OH usuod
€10Z Ui uononpay %2 Y6l Yl bt Yol - %ol G- Y%BE- Yot YeE YET- Yodl- %Z¢E- (4444
6L°CL 9G'v6 12'¥01L 8eChL v9°LSL 00'ovL 18021 €L'9LL 60'6L 98'€L 96'2L 82'69 ddad9 9y
S6E0vY 1E¥'92 Zis'ee €9l'8E 828'6¢ LZL°LS 0l2'Ls se82y j-TA A4 296°8¢C 8v0°22 21192 0.£'se 4’y usuod
€LC €6l %14 64¢ 00¢ zy vi€ €2¢ oLe 2124 161 aie S8l Wd9O usuod
9€8'L6L 91L§'LL 865’1 $29'9L 6vE'LL 91L'sT £££'22 659'8L ¥25'8L 919'zZL 28L°LL 8E9°LL 150'LL 40H usue)
£L0Z U uoNoNpay %BE- %¥2- %08~ %S¥- Yol %ES- %0t %l %Et %8 L~ %CE- % LE- €202
000 L9°GLL 62°ctl 16'82L 86°0S1L SS°vSiL €9'9LL 45601 Sb'Z8 ¥8'€9 [4: R A eP'vL dddd9 9AY
658°0LY 669°'9¢ FAY %4 8/9'tY 44014 L€8°LS §56°'8S v¥8ey JA: 84 £91°0¢ £€60'v¥2 19092 880'82 4'V usuod
162 S61 vee 6L€ 29¢ azy (1124 €2e (Al Jx44 9.1 Le s02 WdO usued
901'502 0€9'LL 8€.'81L 920'61 826'0C 161'52 189'S2 £99'81L 820'8L BEL'EL S6v'0L 2se'LlL GeTZL 340H usuod
€102 YuMm vonanpay %0 %0€- %L %8G YobZ- %28~ %ES" %81 YolS- Yo8E- %8€ YZL- ¥202
i0/AI0# i0/AI0# i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/AI0# 10/A1Q%# 10/AIQ# i0/AIQ# 10/AIQ# 0/AIQ# i0/NIQ#  [20°96 dd@d9 aAyY
080°LE 0000 0000 000°0 000°0 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 000'0 0000 080'.¢ 4'v usuod
o4 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] (Y24 WdO usuoD
(41813 2si'ol 4OH usuoD
€10Z Ui uononpay %001~ %001 - %00L- %001~ %001 - %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ Y0l 5202
WV1OL 03a AON 100 d3S onv anr NAr AVIN HdV HYW 934 NvI
£202 sA p20Z %) %82 %¥L %42 %0 %S 1L %0 %E- % %k L- %2 %Ll
[ uoneindod 0 0 0 0 ] [} 0 0 0 0 0 6507
l Uon23uL0Y a9IAIRS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0EZ1

YVY3A 04 NOILAWNSNOD

€ € X U0nd8UU0Y) 80IAIBS uanendod




81-8 Paling duing

6102 ssedwod

0202 asedwo)

22-11+L PAlInd dwnd

1202 asedwiod

€2-L1-§ Palind dwnd

2202 asedwod

$202/21/8 qeysy

[82¥ el SIEL 2821 TLE 8.2} 7821 162} 98z} ZIEL v6Z'L 991t ERITN
374 152 3°74 [3-74 152 (314 374 sz 374 [%-74 182 374 Lt #10M
€92 114 e 652 85T S6L 261 861 861 €61 €6t [3:13 8 #1IPM
662 062 €82 0LZ 314 961 84 1113 €Ll oLl 891 SSE S#IBM
[4% L0Z 102 102 6L1 L9t 191 L1 681 118 8Lt Vil Vi # 119
0 [} ] ] 191 zot pi-1 a8l 88l 1410 981 :141 VE # 19
622 981 ¥0Z r413 851 1428 [:3:13 L1 oLl 02 802 s YT #1I8M
1443 748 92zl ;41 1:74% £Z4 61l 171} :133 t413 601 201 rauung
6102
900'2 8ve'L ove'L §66'L 0902 0202 196 L 096'L 1002 1£8'L 6v8'L Viv'L 9 V101
™ o o == e e i
374 152 (54 [3:74 (3-74 152 314 [3:74 374 tsz 152 152 Lt #1IPM
0s¢ €ee £EE €EE {444 144 198 i8¢ i9¢ S$6Z v8C 02 8#11BM
ote 20¢ 682 682 8Le te L0¢ (1% vie 128 80¢ S0¢ S#1M
ooe 88e 692 2E¢ 05¢ t43% 20¢ 262 81f 0s2 262 t4%4 V¥ # I8
6z¢ prd> gee 744 e Lie Lig 1% 128 vZe cle 0 YE # I9M
£ee [:13 €ee 9t 6E€ 144 262 982 90¢ [A:74 842 [1}-14 YT # 119
€EL ¢l (413 £EL €cl £e! 313 [x4} €21 2L t44% x4} duung
%BE 9G¥ B %S5 %05 %29 %ES %lG %S5 S0F e %9 0202
§68'L 108°L 887 | 162') 111 9Z6'L 2002 180'Z Z80'2 v20'C 8802 9002 9 V101
e L. — T T pe— = — .
(514 [3-74 (314 (374 152 374 214 374 314 152 514 1374 LE#IIM
£0¢ 682 v8e 262 €12 €£ee 5e ;734 £6¢ 96¢ £6¢ (3:14 8 # 19
£82 (474 7%4 9.2 682 162 00t 862 862 r4%+4 [1]3% 0ie S#lPM
fx14 fx44 [x<4 122 r4%4 852 LIE Sie Ste 1471 8t 00€ Y # 119
E:135) f-145 90¢ 562 882 FA% Sie ::154 [1134 €le 80€ 62¢ YE # I
£€¢ £1e 134 8lE Fx4 £¢E 8ee 1344 15¢ SiE SYe £EE VZ # I3y
orlL obi 8€L 148 i€l £l €1 o€l 113 1213 €EL ZEL jauuny
Yol Yol Yol Folb- Yol b= Yol- %Z Yot el FEL YE | HRIE 1202
90T 1£12 §99°L 6LL°L 85L°1L vr8'L Z06'L P6'L SL6'L 616} 6¢8'L 9v8'L 9 TVLOL
(3 53 152 152 53 152 152 152 152 33 33 153 T4 # UM
€Ie [+114 £ig 0se S9¢ oLe ote 8LE 62¢ 65¢ i:15 e LEJIEN
L0 882 f¥x4 viZ 082 182 182 1135 05C 8L 282 8.2 S#USM
8¢t £0v [ 0 0 [4«4 L1x4 052 90€ 122 fx44 Vi # IO
662 $:74% 143 %14 86¢ S0¢ 1€ £EE Zit £EE {13 VE # li9M
(337 82¢ 13 137 [44% az¢ vEE (34 £EE 962 60¢ VZ #iIPM
tA 48 {4 41 FA 43 tA 43 (448 £l (348 343 ovl ot ovl feuung
E Bl [ b b~ ot Yoo Yol %5 ol k- Yol z20Z
vz ELY'T §L8'T 1612 812 822'C 9L1'L 1902 1927 %3 6612 S IV10L
v T eiE i = =—n
(374 1314 (54 314 (374 sz 192 [3-74 sz 1314 (314 LL#I9M
£3:13 8t (724 25¢ 2LE (434 26¢€ ove 0ce sZ¢ s# M
£8¢€ 16t £0V i€ 11 0ee 862 1433 90€ £82 962 S#ISM
e 98¢ 89¢ So¢ €St 6S¢ o9zy £€¢ [:1%4 £ee 0Le Y # 19
00S 05 [¥44 (34 ole i5¢ ove (-1 kil 14 144 VE # I9M
19¢ €EE [-73 e 69¢ e €8¢ £2¢ e ooe ¢ Y # II9M
181 <13 8L aLl €Ll Sit 8L Sit 51 :143 144 duung
%gl REL [%er %LZ %92 %i Yol %9k %8 T Bl %L £202
1102 0S€'Z l28v'Z +£0'2 £82'C 892 T 9E€C 6E'T 129 LIET 902'Z 88Y'C 9 TVLOL
== — —= = o o = = == = ——y
0Le 9tE [543 [] X34 514 1314 1514 152 152 [T14 1sZ 1M
€E¢ 80€ €ee 262 €08 1ze ote S6E aey 16€ 16¢ 0se 8 # 119M
Sie 68¢ 134 1184 [-184 [¥44 Loy 14 60¥ 926¢ 96€ L44 S #1I9M
16¢ e L8€ t4%-4 ole £ee 15¢ 74 (334 it (314 (3:14 Vi it (19
0 [+]~ Lie (394 ive (331 e 34 16% 25¢ 374 §5¢ VE #(1loM
0Le [+735) aLE 6.€ I8¢ 89¢ 68t e 98¢ 15¢€ Sie et VZ #IBM
Zie £62 88T 182 v2 £92 85T e §€2 [1%4 Loz £61 leuuny
(%Ll e~ %S %l %E [ %It %3 %l2 %Z Yol YEL ¥Z02
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLy'Z 9 IV10L
L # M|
(715 LL# B
182 8#18M
€18 S#IM
STE Vi # 19
S6¢ VE # I8
{22 YZ #I113M
[X43 ___teuuny
%001~ %00L- %004~ %001 %00L- %001~ %00L- %00L- %001~ %004~ %001~ [T 5202
230 NON 120 d38 SN anr NOF AVW ¥dV BN EE] Nvr

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTTVO IOVHIAY



H1d3Q dNNd==== ¢ V{ TMdMemm== G /7 7I/\\ e

S0S S0S SO0S S0S S0S SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS S0S S0S SOS S0S S0S SOS SOS  SOS  G0S SOS  SO0S  S0S  SO0S  S0S HAd3d dANd
8¢ 1ST TST €ST €ST 1ST 1St vvZ wbT 9vZ TST 6¥C 09C d VZ113Mm
€¢C 0€C 0€T TvC TVT 68T LET TET TEC LET TvT UTET T SVYZ1IM

S¢ S¢ ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST St v v vT vT vz ve vo v ve vo vt ¥C

-23g -AON -PQ -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Ae|y -idy -JBN -d4 -uer -33Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aey -udy -sepy -ga4 -uer

009
00S
(0014
00g
|‘ll\.
t e —
00¢
007
0
1334

s1eah g / sjanan 191ep Ao vz# T1IM

ANVIWOD JALVM MHTED ddIHS



Y1daQg dwinqess== ¢ YE # T1I/W cmemuns

$¢O¢ / ¥CO¢

09y 09 09% 09v 09y 09v 09%¢ 09% 09r 09y 09%v 09¢%
19¢
[444

S¢ SC¢ ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST st
-23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aey -udy -iey -ge4 -uef

09v
LST
vee

144
-3aQg

09y
LST
274

ve
-AON

09t
[414
Eve

ve
-PO

S VE # 11IM e
09y 09% 09%
[A-TARNA ZANE S 74
€¥T 8ET 8€T

ve vo v
-das -8ny -nr

09y

1374

ved
174

09y

£€ve

vee
ve

09y

9s¢

8¢et
144

-unf -AenN -udy

09v
Lyt
8¢¢

74
-JeN

oSy
(474
8¢€T

ve
-q3d

0Py
LSC
1344

144
-uef

sieah z / s|ana7 191ep\ AlYIUOIN  YEH T1IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM JITED ddHHS

yidaqg dwng
d VE #T113M
SVE#13IM

00S

osv

oov

0s€

00¢g

0s¢

007

0sT

00T

0s

1434



YidoQ dwng e ¢ Yi # TIIM e S Y # 113N e
09y 09% 09% 09y 09y 09r 09y O09% O09% 0Q9v 09 09y 09y Ovy Ovvy Obvy Ovy OVy Obv Ovv Ovb Ovvy Obv Oty
T9C 99¢ 99T TLT TLT 99C 99T 19C T9C 0LT SLT TLZ SLT
¢SC LST LST 19T T19¢ 19T LST LST (ST 19T T9C LST 19C
S¢ S S¢ ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST VYT vT vT vT vT vT VYT YT wT vT vT T
-33@ -AON -0 -dss -3ny -nf -unf -Aeyy -udy -1\ -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -Sny -nf -unf -Aey -ady -1y -ga4 -uer
,fl
= ——————— —

s1edA z / s|aAa7 Jo1eM AJJIUOIN  Vr# T1IM

ANVIWNOD YA LVM ATTHD JHIHS

ydag dwng
d Vv #113IM
SVP #71IM

00S

oSy

oov

0S¢

00¢€

0S¢

00¢

0sT

001

0s

1334



U3daQ dwngem== ¢ G # T]IMemmm=  § G # TIIM e

0Zy 0Ty OTyY OCy 0Ty 0TV OTy Ocy 0Ty Oy OTy 0Ty OCy OTy Ody OTY 0Ty Oty Oy Oty 0Ty 0Ty OCTh Oty ywdaq dwing
ovZ vvZ tvbT 8ST 8ST ¥ST vST 6vC 6vZ 6vT 6vT 6bC HST  dSH#ETNIM
TEC SET SEC 6¥VT 6VC 6¥C OpT 8EZ 8EC 6EC VYT 8ET vvT SS#TIIM
S¢ S ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST vT vT vT vr VYT vT YT vT vT YT vT T
-29Q -AON -1Q -dag -8ny -nt -unr -Aeyy -idy -Jely -ga4 -uef -283Q -AON -1Q -da3s -8ny -nr -unf -AeN -udy -ielN -ge4 -uer
oSt
00y
0S¢
00¢€
—_— == %
00¢
0st
001
0s
0
1334

sieal 7 / s|ana Jo1ep AJYIUOIL  G# T1IM

ANVIWOD YHLVM JdTdD JHHHS



Y1daQ dwingemee=  d 8 # TIIMemmmme S B §# T]I/W e
Y40 IV (4014

ovy Ovy oOvvy Ovv Ovy Ovv Obb Ovv Obv Ovb Oby Ovv Oby Oby Obv ObY OV OVy Oy OPY OV Obvr Obb Obvvy

v9¢ ¥9¢ v9C 69C 69 V9T ¥9T V¥9T V9T 69T vLT TLT ¥LT

SSC S§ST SSCT T9C ?9C 09C¢ 09C SST SST 6SC 09¢ T9C 9T
§¢ ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST YT YT vT vT vr VT vr vT vT tvT tvT WC
-33Q -AON -0 -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -idy -JelN -Q34 -uer -23Q -AON -PQO -d3s -8ny -nf -unr -Aey -idy -1 -Q34 -uef

e e —————

sieah z / s|ona7 493 AJYIUOIAL 8¢ T1IM

ANVIWOD J4LVM AHITHD JHHHS

yidag dwng
d 8 #713IM
S8#11IM
00Ss
osy
oov
0se
00¢€
0S¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334



yidag dwingessss  J T |oM e G TT |3V e

$CO¢C / ¥¢O¢

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT GOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT yadaq dwnd
686 €66 V66 V¥66 (86 (86 (86 (86 066 066 €86 S86 GS86 S86 d TT {I9M
Lv6 86 VE6 vE6 BV6 8V6 8V6 B8V6 8V6 8V6 (v6 8Y6 B8V6 86 STITIIPM

S¢ SC ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST T ¥T w¥T vT vT ¥T ¥T ¥T wT vT VT vC

-28Q -AON -PQ -da3s -8ny -nf  -unf -Aeiy -udy -1epy -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -d3s -8ny -nr -unf -Aeyy -udy -ueln -ga4 -uef .
0STT

00Tt

0S01

000T

0s6

006

0S8

s1eaA g / s|ana7 193epy AjyIUOIA  TT# T1IM o

ANVINOD HY4LVM AHITED JHHHS



<, 4, <, <, <,
/2/0/(/&/@/2/2/0(/&/@!\10(&P??G(&@[@&(&/@/i
0/).0»%[0/\( 0/2 0//.0@/\104 0/). 0).‘/?/03/\10/\10@/1/03/)./04/0/1/%/0/\(/0/2/0/2/04/0/[/%/0\#\/‘{/0\#\4./04./%0&[/0\(/2/%OA\/\I

L L EELEELELEEELEEEEE A E LS

0

0s

001

MO],] [euun,

ANVIWOD Y4LVM FTTdD dHHHS

0stT

00¢

0S¢

00¢

0s€

Wd9 NI MO



\
A@?
&

&

O
Q
o

AN

Av
"
G

Q¥

A\
)
o

A%o

L
O
A\sv(

N

e
m@?
&

A
% & & © \ &
o%/oe/z/oe/z/o%o%o%
SCEE A

A
&Yoo AV O
n@%& nvﬁv n@%? n%%?
& & &S

N
mb?

&
o
Ay

S
&

ajnuljy J1ad suojey [e10],
ANVdWNOD Y4LVM ATITdD ddIHS

<&
a/z/

A\
eaoa/

©

S
&

\%
e/»./

m@?
L

49

QQT
L

A«

\mc

W~
m@?

0

0S¢

00s

0sL

0001

0set

00ST

0sLT

000Z

0sZT

00s¢

0sL2

000¢

Wd9S NI MO



